

Rudolf Csuha

Bihor, Romania

csuha_rudolf@yahoo.com

+40742828682

[linkedin.com/in/rudolfcsuha](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rudolfcsuha)

Summary

www.rudolf.csuha.net

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in Web Applications, PHP, Laravel, VueJS, Mysql, Postgresql, CodeIgniter, WordPress, Prestashop, jQuery, Bootstrap, Jira, Restful APIs, Git, Docker. Strong engineering professional having Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science.

Experience

Team Leader PHP - Laravel

VON Consulting

Feb 2023 - Present (10 months)

- Full Stack Development and Project Management of a SaaS product
- Laravel, PHP, MySQL, REST APIs, Git
- Converting Figma designs into HTML, CSS website
- Team Leader for the web developers - training team members, code review, identifying areas for improvement, teaching clean code techniques
- Translating business requirements into technical requirements for programmers in my team

Senior PHP Back-End Developer

OSF Digital

Nov 2022 - Feb 2023 (4 months)

- Sage Intacct (Accounting and ERP)
- Third-party PHP custom API integrations for Intacct
- Slim PHP Framework / Twig Template Engine / jQuery
- Docker
- Postman
- Git / Bitbucket
- Agile Software Development - Jira

Full Stack Developer

ROMPROFIX

Jul 2015 - Nov 2022 (7 years 5 months)

www.romprefix.ro

- custom built eCommerce website in CodeIgniter, based on .PSD design file, with ADMIN panel
- third party APIs for online payments, one-click shipping parcel generation, one-click invoice generation from ADMIN panel
- mobile app lookalike website that runs on Android Barcode Scanners for the warehouse regarding the picking of the products from the shelves on shortest routes

- created API that displays our products so that other companies can sell them easily on their own websites

Full Stack Developer

Electrostate

Jan 2016 - Sep 2022 (6 years 9 months)

www.electrostate.ro

- custom built eCommerce website from scratch in CodeIgniter with ADMIN panel
- Third party APIs for online payments, one-click shipping parcel generation, one-click invoice generation from ADMIN panel
- Cron Jobs regarding automated emails to the clients: abandoned carts, discounts and so on
- Implemented XML / CSV feeds for third party websites for online marketplaces and price comparison websites
- Refactoring from CodeIgniter 3 to Laravel 9

EasyOffices

Full Stack Developer

Easy Offices

Mar 2017 - May 2022 (5 years 3 months)

www.easyoffices.com/uk

- Implemented Responsive LANDING pages based on Adobe XD design file
- Implemented ADMIN pages for data Importing from Excel and XML files into the MySQL database, to complete translations, office infos, and so on



Back End Developer

BestFoodImporters

Jan 2017 - Nov 2021 (4 years 11 months)

www.bestfoodimporters.com

- implemented a wordpress plugin that helped the team of the company introducing data about companies
- integrated third party APIs like google maps, phone number existing validation, email address existing validation
- crawled websites with SimpleHTML and PHP Regular Expressions to extract emails, phone numbers, geolocations etc. and autocompleting them in the operator forms
- CRUD Operations

Full Stack Developer

Web Dedicated

Nov 2013 - Jul 2015 (1 year 9 months)

Back End Developer

Nokta Consulting

Jun 2013 - Oct 2013 (5 months)

Web Developer

Jan 2013 - May 2013 (5 months)

Full Stack Developer

MTR Press

Sep 2011 - Jan 2013 (1 year 5 months)

Full Stack Developer

Intergate

Oct 2008 - Sep 2011 (3 years)

Education



Universitatea din Oradea

Engineer Information Technologies, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services

Oct 2005 - Jun 2009

Licenses & Certifications



PHP: Object-Oriented Programming - LinkedIn



Learning CodeIgniter 3 - LinkedIn



PHP: Object-Oriented Programming with Databases - LinkedIn



Responsive Layout - LinkedIn



MySQL Advanced Topics - LinkedIn



Database Clinic: MySQL - LinkedIn



Sass Essential Training - LinkedIn



Laravel 6 Essential Training: Testing, Securing and Deploying Apps - LinkedIn



Git Essential Training: The Basics - LinkedIn



JavaScript: Best Practices for Data - LinkedIn



Learning Vue.js - LinkedIn

 **Building Laravel and Vue.js Web Apps** - LinkedIn

 **Sass Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **Learning REST APIs** - LinkedIn

 **PHP 7 New Features** - LinkedIn

 **Developing for Web Performance** - LinkedIn

 **Laravel 5 Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **Laravel 9.0 Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **React.js Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **Learning Docker** - LinkedIn

 **Figma Essential Training: The Basics** - LinkedIn

Skills

Project Management • Laravel • PHP • REST APIs • CodeIgniter • MySQL • Third Party API • E-Commerce • Google Maps API • Wordpress Development